From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

ccC: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory
(USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: 6/7/2011 3:07:07 PM

Subject: RE: NSD Daily News Brief 6/7/11

Let's meet about this case later today. Thx.

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Sherwood,
Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: FW: NSD Daily News Brief 6/7/11

Four paragraphs down, the WP Post article about the gun show loophole, is relevant to the current F+F case and
other cases.

From: Towbin, Ben (NSD) (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 7:06 AM
To: NSD

Subject: NSD Daily News Brief 6/7/11

FOR INTERNAL NSD USE ONLY
NSD Daily News Brief
June 7, 2011

Unrelated

WPost: Terrorist's Message "Catalyst” To Close "Gun Show Loophole,"” "Terror Gap." The Washington Post (6/7, 572K)

editorializes, "There may never be a better spokesman for closing the gun show loophole than Adam Yahiye Gadahn," an

"American and convert to Islam” who is now an Al Qaeda leader and is calling "on extremists in the West to take up arms against
the United States.” In his recent message, Said Gadahn, "You can go down to a gun show at the local convention center [in the
US] and come away with a fully automatic assault rifle, without a background check, and most likely without having to show an
identification card. So what are you waiting for?" Adds the Post, "Gadahn's call to arms should serve as a catalyst for the White

House and Congress to move on legislation to close the gun show loophole and the terror gap.”
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